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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:    Plant Standardization Advisory Committee Members 
 
FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2015 
 
RE:  2014-2015 Committee Charges 
 
This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chair to 
the Plant Standardization Advisory Committee.  Eric Hickey will serve as Committee Chairman.   
 
The Plant Standardization Advisory Committee is charged with the following task for 2014-
2015: 
 

 Review reported issues associated with shellfish plant standardization.   
 
If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Committee, please contact us at 803-788-
7559 or issc@issc.org.  Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we look forward 
to working with you. 
 
/ccm 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
  

 
2015 Plant Standardization Advisory Committee 

 
 Last Name First Name Email Address 

Chair Hickey Eric eric.hickey@state.ma.us  

Members Barreiro Jose jabarreiro@cofepris.gob.mx  

 Brown Peter peter.brown@mpi.govt.nz  

 Fendl John john.fendl@maine.gov 

 French Jeff Jeff.french@ncdenr.gov 

 Hein Robert rhein@pa.gov 

 Henderson Robin robin.henderson@maryland.gov  

 Jewell Joe joe.jewell@dmr.ms.gov 

 Lin John jlin@pacseafood.com  

 Marshall Mike marshama@dhec.sc.gov  

 Pandit Vijaya panditv@michigan.gov 

 Scoville Debra qbncgr@comcast.net 

FDA  Burditt Raymond floyd.burditt@fda.hhs.gov 

EPA Hansel Joel hansel.joel@epamail.epa.gov 

NOAA Ruple Angela angela.ruple@noaa.gov 
 


